
Tisdale, Matthew 

4/1/2010 8:44:25 AM
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fuel Cells

Hi
Trina,

Thanks for checking 
in yesterday.

Yes, I have reviewed
the case. No, I don't have any questions at this time.

You probably won't
be surprised to learn that I have some serious concerns with the Alternate. If 
you'd like the opportunity to discuss, I could talk anytime between 3:30 and 5 
today. Let me know.

All the
best,

Matthew
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